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01268-EPA-219
Arvin Ganesan/DC/USEPA/US To Richard Windsor, Diane Thompson, David Mclntosh
cc

07/13/2009 02:32 PM
bcc

Subject Fw: EPA modeling of HR2454; Nominee - Deputy
Administrator for EPA

(b) (5) Deliberative

ARVIN R. GANESAN

Deputy Associate Administrator

Congressional Affairs

Office of the Administrator

United States Environmental Protection Agency
Ganesan.Arvin@epa.gov

(p) 202.564.5200

(f) 202.501.1519

----- Forwarded by Arvin Ganesan/DC/USEPA/US on 07/13/2009 02:29 PM -----

From: "Johnston, Todd (Voinovich)" <Todd_Johnston@voinovich.senate.gov>

To: Arvin Ganesan/DC/USEPA/US@EPA

Date: 07/13/2009 01:46 PM

Subject: EPA modeling of HR2454; Nominee - Deputy Administrator for EPA
Arvin:

We will be releasing the attached letter this afternoon.

Todd
224-9325
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The Honorable Lisa Jackson R SR
Administrator

Environmental Protection Agency

Ariel Rios Federal Building

1200 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.

Washington, D.C. 20460

Dear Administrator Jackson:

I have a procedural hold on the nomination of Robert Perciasepe as the Deputy Administrator for
the Environmental Protection Agency (EPA). This hold does not to serve as a reflection on Mr.
Perciasepe’s ability to perform in the role of the Deputy Administrator. Rather, it is based on my
continued dissatisfaction with EPA’s analysis of the Waxman-Markey American Clean Energy
and Security (ACES) Act of 2009, and the agency’s subsequent response to these concerns.

In a letter dated June 9, 2009, I and several of my Republican colleagues on the Senate
Environment and Public Works Committee stated that Congress must have a dependable and
thorough economic analysis of the effects that ACES will have on American consumers and the
economy. We asked that EPA promptly address our concerns with assumptions made in the
ACES analysis. While I appreciated EPA Assistant Administrator Gina McCarthy’s response
sent on July 1, 2009, I believe that it failed to address our key concerns. To help Congress fully
understand how this bill would affect consumers and the economy, I ask again that EPA provide
reliable and realistic analysis by addressing the remaining flaws in its modeling.

First, EPA cannot claim to have conducted a comprehensive analysis of the entire legislative
package if the agency’s modeling does not explore the cumulative impacts of the bill’s cap and
trade program, renewable energy mandate, and demand reduction requirements. By excluding
major portions of the legislation from analysis, EPA’s assessment is of limited value in
determining how families and workers could be affected by the legislation. Indeed, the bill
creates a system of overlapping and redundant requirements and technology mandates that may
reduce or eliminate flexibility in compliance and thus inhibit cost-effective emissions reductions.
As the Senate moves to consider this legislation, it is imperative that policymakers understand
how the entire legislative package will work and that they have a thorough understanding of the
potential economic and energy effects that may stem from its implementation.
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Second, EPA’s analysis contains significant flaws that mask the economic consequences of the
bill. Those flaws center around the agency’s assumptions regarding the availability of certain
low-carbon technologies and the widespread availability of international offsets. Specifically,
the assumptions in the model fail to recognize existing practical, technological, economic and
political constraints related to the rapid deployment and/or commercialization of new and
expanded nuclear energy and carbon capture and sequestration technologies. [ am also
concerned that the analysis assumes that a total of 2 billion offsets will be readily available on an
annual basis to help meet emissions targets. According to your own analysis, without these
offsets the cost of the program would nearly double. This means verifying their availability is
essential to implementing the program at a reasonable cost. The analysis should have a greater
appreciation of the economic consequences that may result from a slower adoption of low-
carbon technologies and greater scarcity of offsets than EPA assumes.

I will be working over the next few days to provide your agency a more detailed summary of my
concerns and request for a refined analysis. [ want to make it clear that my request for this
information is not to slow any legislative or administrative processes, but to ensure both the
public and policy makers alike have an accurate understanding of the potential consequences of
such important energy and environmental policies under consideration by Congress.

Sincerely,

)

George V. Voinovich
United States Senator

G Carol M. Browner, Assistant to the President for Energy and Climate Change
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01268-EPA-225

Scott Fulton/DC/USEPA/US To windsor.richard
07/19/2009 10:49 AM cc
bcc

Subject Budget stuff

Hi Lisa — I hope the moving preparations are going well. I’ve been working with OCFO to
rework the budget after our Thursday discussion. Here’s where I think we are at this point.

Question: (b) (5) Deliberative

(b) (5) Deliberative

(b) (5) Deliberative
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Deliberative

b3 (b) (5) Deliberative
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(b) (5) Deliberative
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(b) (5) Deliberative

Note that we really need to complete work on whatever we’re
going to send out to the Agency’s leadership by the end of the day tomorrow, so, if you have
further thoughts or reactions to what I've laid out here, that’s our timing. J

Cheers,

Scott

W (D) (5) Deliberative

More to come.

(b) (5)

Deliberative

revised disinvestment list.xIs GUASludget note to lisa.doc
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01268-EPA-226

Scott Fulton/DC/USEPA/US To "Bob Sussman", "Diane Thompson"
07/19/2009 11:28 AM cc "Richard Windsor"
bcc

Subject Fw: Budget stuff

Realized after seeing Bob's note that I had been remiss in not including Bob and Diane in my earlier note below.

From: Scott Fulton

Sent: 07/19/2009 10:49 AM EDT
To: windsor.richard@epa.gov
Subject: Budget stuff

Hi Lisa T T hope the moving preparations are going well. Il ve been working with OCFO to

rework the budget after our Thursday discussion. Here s where I think we are at this point.
(b) (5) Deliberative

(b) (5) Deliberative

(b) (5) Deliberative




Release 2 - HQ-FOI-01268-12 All emails sent by "Richard Windsor" were sent by EPA Administrator Lisa Jackson

(b) (5) Deliberative

(b) (5) Deliberative

bl (b) (5) Deliberative
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Note that we really need to complete work on whatever welre
going to send out to the Agencys leadership by the end of the day tomorrow, so, if you have
further thoughts or reactions to what ICve laid out here, thatTls our timing. ©

Cheers,
Scott

(b) (5) Deliberative

. More to come.
(b) (5) Deliberative

revised disinvestment list.xls budget note to lisa.doc
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01268-EPA-232

Scott Fulton/DC/USEPA/US To Richard Windsor
07/20/2009 03:42 PM cc "Bob Sussman", "Diane Thompson"
bcc

Subject Budget Decisions - follow up questions

Hi Lisa - Thanks again for the earlier input. We are incorporating your thoughts and reactions. A few
issues from your note and our meeting with OCFO this morning.

b) (5) Deliberative

b) (5) Deliberative

b) (5) Deliberative

b) (5) Deliberative

Concept sound okay? Anything else for the list?

I'm probably giving you more than you can process on a day like this, but any impressions you have
would be welcomed.

Cheers,
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Scott

(b) (5) Deliberative (b) (5) Deliberative (b) (5) Deliberative

agenda2011forum?2309.doc  Contract Spending 2007- 2009 (excl reim).xls  Travel Detail Statistics 2004 thru 2009a v2.xls
(b) (5) Deliberative

TRAVEL FACT SHEET.doc

Richard Windsor  [(XGIE L 1G] 07/20/2009 08:07:15 AM
From: Richard Windsor/DC/USEPA/US
To: "Scott Fulton" <Fulton.Scott@epamail.epa.gov>, "Diane Thompson" <thompson.diane@epa.gov>,
"Bob Sussman" <Sussman.bob@epa.gov>
Date: 07/20/2009 08:07 AM
Subject: Budget Decisions

(b) (5) Deliberative

Hope this helps.



Lisa
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01268-EPA-233

Scott Fulton/DC/USEPA/US To "Richard Windsor"
07/20/2009 11:28 PM cc
bcc

Subject Fw: E and C paper

Hi Lisa - The attached note from Gina responds to my recut of the energy and environment piece. [(3)]

Thoughts?
FYI, I'm thinking that, (X EBEIlEI 1N

Gina McCarthy

----- Original Message -----
From: Gina McCarthy
Sent: 07/20/2009 07:10 PM EDT
To: Scott Fulton

Cc: Bob Sussman

Subject: Re: E and C paper

Scott - (IO PEIEERE

Just a thought or two

Thanks again.

Scott Fulton Hi Gina and Bob: | am attaching my re... 07/20/2009 05:13:42 PM
From: Scott Fulton/DC/USEPA/US
To: Gina McCarthy/DC/USEPA/US@EPA, Bob Sussman/DC/USEPA/US@EPA
Date: 07/20/2009 05:13 PM
Subject: E and C paper

Hi Gina and Bob: | am attaching my recut of the E and C piece. [(QXSIPEIEIEI
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(b) (5) Deliberative
We're about out of time, but feel free to offer comments/edits
(comments in the form of edits would be easiest to work with).

| am attaching both my mark-up from Gina's earlier version and a clean version. Suggest you look at the
clean version.

Cheers,
Scott

(b) (5) Deliberative (b) (5) Deliberative

enery and climate initiative paper sf edits clean.doc  enery and climate initiative paper sf edits.doc
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01268-EPA-237

Scott Fulton/DC/USEPA/US To Richard Windsor
07/24/2009 05:35 PM cc
bcc

Subject Fw: SED V Mercury Outcome

See below the text covering (XS IPEILEEIE

From: Mark Kasman/DC/USEPA/US

To: Scott Fulton/DC/USEPA/US@EPA

Cc: Gary Waxmonsky/DC/USEPA/US@EPA, Beth Craig/DC/USEPA/US@EPA, Sarah
Sowell/DC/USEPA/US@EPA, Wyatt Rockefeller/DC/USEPA/US@EPA, Carla
Veney/DC/USEPA/US@EPA

Date: 07/24/2009 02:13 PM

Subject: SED V Mercury Outcome

Hi Scott,

Attached is the language on the SED V mercury outcome as requested.
I have also attached the whole outcomes document for your information.

- Mark

(b) (5) Deliberative

(b) (5) Deliberative

SED ¥ Dutcome Document FINAL (USG ONLY) 12-5-08.pdf

Mark S. Kasman

Senior Advisor, Asia-Pacific

Office of International Affairs (2650R)
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
1300 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20460

TEL: 1-202-564-2024

FAX: 1-202-565-2411
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01268-EPA-275
Arvin Ganesan/DC/USEPA/US To Richard Windsor
cC
08/31/2009 07:48 PM
bce

Subject materials for tomorrow's briefing

I'm attaching updated materials for tomorrow's meeting on the Barton/Sensenbrenner docs. I'll send a
(b) (5) Deliberative

followu age Barton-Carlin-083103-cover letterd()sandd ARG DRAFT.doc
5) Deliberative

Sensenbrenner-Carlin-0831090sandd ARG DRAFT.doc shortly.

ARVIN R. GANESAN

Deputy Associate Administrator

Congressional Affairs

Office of the Administrator

United States Environmental Protection Agency
Ganesan.Arvin@epa.gov

(p) 202.564.5200

(f) 202.501.1519
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01268-EPA-278
Arvin Ganesan/DC/USEPA/US To Richard Windsor

cc David Mcintosh
09/01/2009 03:50 PM bec

Subject Fw: Letter for Administrator Lisa Jackson

I just got an email from Senator Voinovich's staff. that included the letter below. ((SJXGHMEIME NS

Administrator Lisa Jackson
USEP A Ariel Rios Building
1200 Pennsylvania Avenue N.W.
Washington, DC 20004

Dear Administrator Jackson,

I was disappointed by your August 6, 2009, response to the request that Senator Inhofe and I

made for a comprehensive economic and environmental impact analysis of the American Clean
Energy and Security (ACES) Act of 2009. This is the second time the Environmental Protection
Agency (EPA) has denied the Senate information related to EPA's modeling of ACES. Without

this information, the Senate and our constituents will not have a complete picture of ACES including
its effect on the nation's energy infrastructure, consumers, small businesses, jobs, and

the economy.

In your letter, you wrote that the Energy Information Administration's (EIA) recent economic
analysis of ACES addresses all of the issues raised in our request, thereby making EPA's
additional analysis unnecessary. Unfortunately, this is not the case. While I found EIA's analysis
of ACES to be informative, EIA's modeling is lacking in a number of respects. For example,
EIA's model only provides information through the year 2030, while EPA's model extends out
to 2050. Because the effects of the legislation will compound over time, data for the 2030 to
2050 years are critical to having a complete understanding of how the bill will impact the
economy. EPA can also provide us with information related to the impact ACES might have on
global C02 concentrations, including information on what might happen if other countries do not
participate in emissions reductions schemes or conform to equitable, and consistent international
commitments. EIA does not evaluate this type of data in its model, leaving EPA as the only
government source that can provide information on whether the bill will have any impact on
climate change.

We are interested in getting EPA's complete analysis before the debate over climate change
legislation occurs in the Senate. Considering the sheer magnitude of this legislation, which will
touch every part of the American economy, Senators should have thorough analyses from both
EPA and EIA to facilitate a full. open. and transparent debate on cap-and-trade. Moreover,
ACES has been placed on the Senate calendar, and major portions of the bill will likely be part
of Senate climate change legislation. And. as the House vote on the bill attests, ACES is the



House position on cap-and-trade legislation. If the need arises for a conference committee,
Senators must have a complete understanding of the House position and its effect on jobs and the
economy.

In its initial analysis, EPA concluded that ACES will cost Americans a mere "postage stamp a
day" - an assertion that rests on assumptions that are widely recognized to defy political,
practical, and technological realities. Such assertions call into question EPA's ability to produce
analysis that is objective and reliable. You seemed to hint as much in your response letter, in
which you referred us to EIA's analysis, because, as you wrote, "EIA operates independently of
any political appointees and is recognized widely as an independent, rigorous economic
modeling resource."

While I understand that passing an economy-wide, cap-and-trade program for greenhouse gasses
is a major priority for the Obama Administration, that priority should not compromise EPA's
ability to provide the U.S. Senate with a straightforward, comprehensive analysis of ACES. As
the Senate considers this legislation or some variant of it, policymakers need analysis that covers
the full range of effects from the bill-which includes using real-world assumptions about

energy demand, energy supply, energy efficiency, and other issues critical to the bill's
implementation and costs to economy. I understand that some speculation will occur and
difficult assumptions will be made in predicting the impact of the bill, but every effort should be
made to make it as objective as possible.

The seriousness of this issue demands a comprehensive, transparent analysis of the policy
proposal now before us. I look forward to talking with you about this matter in the near future.
George Voinovich

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

----- Forwarded by Arvin Ganesan/DC/USEPA/US on 09/01/2009 03:44 PM -----

From: "Johnston, Todd (Voinovich)" <Todd_Johnston@voinovich.senate.gov>
To: Arvin Ganesan/DC/USEPA/US@EPA
Date: 09/01/2009 03:21 PM
Subject: Letter for Administrator Lisa Jackson
Arvin

Attached is a letter for Administrator Jackson concerning EPA’s modeling.

Bet your missing Aug recess.

Todd
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01268-EPA-282
Arvin Ganesan/DC/USEPA/US To Richard Windsor
cc
09/01/2009 06:16 PM
bcc

Subject follow up from our meeting on oversight

Administrator,
(IGPEEENE

Il send a
separate note in a second, but I've attached an updated cover letter and also pasted it here. | also have a
messaging document that OPA developed on this attached.

Arvin
(b) (5) Deliberative

(b) (5) Deliberative

Carlin Messaging.doc  Barton-Carlin-083109-cover letterv2. doc

The Honorable Joe Barton

Ranking Member

Committee on Energy and Commerce
U.S. House of Representatives
Washington, DC 20515

Dear Congressman Barton:
Thank you for your letter of July 16, 2009 requesting additional information and

documents related to the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency’s (EPA or Agency) proposed
endangerment finding and technical support document (TSD).
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(b) (5) Deliberative

. Thank you again for your letter. If you have further questions, please contact me, or
your staff may contact Arvin Ganesan in EPA’s Office of Congressional and Intergovernmental
Affairs at 202-564-4741.

Sincerely,

Lisa P. Jackson

Enclosures

ARVIN R. GANESAN

Deputy Associate Administrator

Congressional Affairs

Office of the Administrator

United States Environmental Protection Agency
Ganesan.Arvin@epa.gov

(p) 202.564.5200

(f) 202.501.1519
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01268-EPA-284

David To windsor.richard
Mclntosh/DC/USEPA/US

09/01/2009 10:57 PM

CC ganesan.arvin

bcc

Subject Re: Fw: Letter for Administrator Lisa Jackson

(b) (5) Deliberative

Arvin Ganesan | just got an email from Senator Voinovi... 09/01/2009 03:50:30 PM
From: Arvin Ganesan/DC/USEPA/US
To: Richard Windsor/DC/USEPA/US@EPA
Cc: David Mcintosh/DC/USEPA/US@EPA
Date: 09/01/2009 03:50 PM
Subject: Fw: Letter for Administrator Lisa Jackson

I just got an email from Senator Voinovich's staff. that included the letter below. [(SYXGIREIZ eI

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
EPA and EIA to facilitate a full, open, and transparent debate on cap-and-trade. Moreover,
ACES has been placed on the Senate calendar, and major portions of the bill will likely be part
of Senate climate change legislation. And, as the House vote on the bill attests, ACES is the
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
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01268-EPA-293
Seth Oster/DC/USEPA/US To Richard Windsor
09/03/2009 06:26 PM cc Gina McCarthy, Lisa Heinzerling, Diane Thompson, David

Mclntosh, Allyn Brooks-LaSure
bce

Subject Air Issues Rollout -- PSD, Autos and Ozone
Hi Administrator.

We need to make a few key decisions on the path forward on communicating the proposed PSD and
Autos rules--which, if dates hold, would be the week after next. Gina, Lisa, David, Diane and I and
others have been meeting and talking regularly about the strategy below, which you and I have also
discussed in several conversations.

The purpose here is to provide you with (1) the summary plan, (2) an op-ed for your review and (3) to
identify the challenges/tasks next week in getting going.

The op-ed is attached below and following is a summary of the objectives and strategy.

(b) (5) Deliberative
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(b) (5) Deliberative

(b) (5)
Deliberative

op.ed10.doc

Seth Oster

Associate Administrator

Office of Public Affairs
Environmental Protection Agency
(202) 564-1918
oster.seth@epa.gov
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01268-EPA-296

Allyn To Richard Windsor

Brocia-LaSue/DCASEFALS cc Chuck Fox, Seth Oster, Peter Silva, Bob Sussman, Brendan

Gilfillan
09/04/2009 04:45 PM bee

Subject ACTION: Chesapeake Bay documents

Administrator:

Attached/below are the Chesapeake Bay documents we discussed earlier today. Namely, a reformatted
press release, topline messaging for the announcement and bullets for next week's plan. Please let us
know what else you need for your message to Sec.Ag.

VIR,
MABL.

Here are the topline messages:

(b) (5) Deliberative

M. Allyn Brooks-LaSure | Deputy Associate Administrator for Public Affairs
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency | Office of the Administrator

Phone: 202-564-8368 | Email: brooks-lasure.allyn@epa.gov

(b) (5) Deliberative (b) (5)
Deliberative

Chesapeake Bay_Rollout.doc Chesapeake Bay_Release.doc
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01268-EPA-298
Cameron Davis/RS/USEPA/US To windsor.richard

cc thompson.diane, sussman.bob, silva.peter
09/08/2009 10:42 AM b
cc

Subject Draft Action Plan

Lisa -- per our briefing with you on August 24, attached is the draft Action Plan.

(b) (5) Deliberative

Bob and Pete, this is the latest version.

Any thoughts you have by 10 a.m. Eastern time 9/11 would allow us to incorporate changes and forward
the document through OW for processing by OMB's 9/14 deadline. We are refining the document

continually up until submission time.
Many thanks --

Cam

Cameron Davis

Senior Advisor to the Administrator
U.S. EPA

77 W. Jackson Boulevard

Room 1901

Chicago, IL 60604

312-886-4957 (b) (5) Deliberative

daviscameron@epa.gov GLRI Action Plan 09-04-2009Draft.doc
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01268-EPA-319

Arvin Ganesan/DC/USEPA/US To Richard Windsor
cc Diane Thompson, Seth Oster, Adora Andy, Allyn
09/15/2009 02:18 PM Brooks-LaSure, David Mclntosh, Lisa Heinzerling, Scott

Fulton, Gina McCarthy
bcc

Subject FYI - new letter on Carlin from Sensenbrenner

Below is a new letter from Sensenbrenner and Issa on Carlin. (b) (5) Deliberative

ARVIN R. GANESAN

Deputy Associate Administrator

Congressional Affairs

Office of the Administrator

United States Environmental Protection Agency
Ganesan.Arvin@epa.gov

(p) 202.564.5200

(f) 202.501.1519

----- Forwarded by Arvin Ganesan/DC/USEPA/US on 09/15/2009 02:12 PM -----

From: "Freedhoff, Michal" <Michal.Freedhoff@mail.house.gov>

To: Arvin Ganesan/DC/USEPA/US@EPA

Date: 09/15/2009 02:02 PM

Subject: FW: EPA Reorganization Renews Concerns about Suppression of Opposing Views

Michal 1lana Freedhoff, Ph.D.

Policy Director

Office of Representative Edward J. Markey (D-MA)
2108 Rayburn House Office Building

Washington, DC 20515

202-225-2836

Sign-up to receive e-updates from Rep. Markey at
http://markey.house.gov/signup

From: Burnham-Snyder, Eben

Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2009 1:58 PM

To: Bausch, Camilla; Baussan, Danielle; Beauvais, Joel; Brodsky, Aliya;
CadenasMolina, Alma; Chenault, Jacqueline; Connell, Ellen; Duncan, Jeff;
Freedhoff, Michal; Gray, Morgan; InternlGW; Intern2GW; Intern3GW;
Intern4GW; Intern5GW; Kenny, Shannon; Malvadkar, Partha; Phillips,
Jonathan; Reilly, Daniel; Sharp, Jeff; Unruh-Cohen, Ana; Waldron, Gerry
Subject: FW: EPA Reorganization Renews Concerns about Suppression of
Opposing Views

FY1



From: Global Warming-GOPNews

Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2009 1:57 PM

To: Global Warming-GOPNews

Subject: EPA Reorganization Renews Concerns about Suppression of
Opposing Views

U.S. House of Representatives

Select Committee on Energy Independence and Global Warming

F. James Sensenbrenner, Jr., Ranking Republican

http://republicans.globalwarming.house.gov/

News Advisory

For Immediate Release
Contact: Terry Lane

September 15, 2009
(202) 225-0110

EPA Reorganization Renews Concerns about Suppression of Opposing Views

Sensenbrenner, Issa Ask EPA"s Jackson for Critical Information

Washington, D.C.- If the Environmental Protection Agency enacts a
reported restructuring plan, the agency will weaken its ability to weigh
the economic impact of its regulatory proposals and raise more concerns
that it is trying to suppress internal opposition to proposed climate
rules, Rep. Jim Sensenbrenner, R-Wis., and Rep. Darrell lIssa, R-Calif._,
wrote in a letter to EPA Administrator Lisa Jackson.

Recent news reports show EPA is working to remove all scientists from
the agency®s National Center for Environmental Economics (NCEE), which
provides EPA with economic analysis of proposed rules and regulations.
Sensenbrenner and Issa said the news reports confirmed the concerns
about reorganizing NCEE they raised with Jackson in a July 17 letter
that requested documents and interviews with key EPA staff.

""Separating science from economic analysis will be bad news for



taxpayers and for the economy,' said Sensenbrenner, Ranking Republican
on the House Select Committee on Energy Independence and Global Warming.
"Regulation is a balancing act. What is the potential harm and what are
the potential costs of action? By removing scientists from its economic
office, EPA destroys this balance. Without scientific expertise, the
economists cannot credibly analyze costs. The result will be more
regulation and more costs to taxpayers without any idea whether these
costs are justified.”

Sensenbrenner and Issa have said they are alarmed that a report from
NCEE economist Dr. Alan Carlin, which raised questions about some 